

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint event on Tuesday
Attachments: RELEASE Flint water grants.docx; 2 FDCVT Grant Awards draft.docx; RELEASE Flint water grants TS.docx; FDCVT Grant Awards TS.docx

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Not a problem.

BTW...attached are the draft releases with **track changes** showing...and a second set with **changes accepted**. I sent them to my grant folks to ensure accuracy, etc., and the changes reflect their input.

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint event on Tuesday

Thank you, Terry!

We should be set. We'll send out our release at 3, if you folks want to follow that.

Thank you for EVERYTHING on this. I know I took up a lot of your time. Appreciated!

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint event on Tuesday

Let me know what, if anything, you need from me today...

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Flint event on Tuesday

Perfect!!! Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2015, at 10:11 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jerry Ambrose is planning to be at the press event..

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint event on Tuesday

Terry, just wanted to double-check. Have you connected with Jerry Ambrose to make sure he's aware of the event and is attending?

Thanks!

Dave

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint event on Tuesday

Ok. Cool. Unfortunately I can't help w the Reps☹

TS

On Feb 3, 2015, at 8:29 AM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Terry,

I think we'll be OK. Brad will be there, too. I'm worried about the state reps, but I think we'll be OK.

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint event on Tuesday

Dave...

Given my schedule, I wasn't planning to be in Flint today...unless you feel there is a need for me to be there.

Please advise.

TS

On Feb 2, 2015, at 1:34 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon team,

Just wanted to touch base on Tuesday's event in Flint. Unless told otherwise, I'm continuing to prepare for the event.

I touched base with Harvey and Stacie, who recommended we proceed. Harvey is approaching some stakeholders about appearing at the event, and will forward those names to me later today.